

MARCOS SILVA

Full Stack Developer

@ marcos.silva79@gmail.com 385-519-9235 Mississauga, ON

marcoasilva.me linkedin.com/in/marcoasilva-cv/ github.com/marcos5ilva

ABOUT

I am a creative developer specialized in JavaScript, who also loves storytelling and gamification. I have a tech background and a collaborative team-player mindset from 5+ years of experience working at a multinational mobile telecom network company.

EXPERIENCE

Software Developer

Code Mentoring Learn Project

Volunteer Experience Jul 2020 – Present

Toronto, CA

Learn is an open source mentoring platform that's offers free coding education.

- Collaborated with remote SCRUM environment with more than 25 developers.
- Developed, and Tested Front End React components with Typescript for GraphQL APIs.

Computer Science Teacher Assistant

LDS Business College

2018 – 2019 Salt Lake City, US

LDS Business College computer science department.

- Improved educational web content usability for at least 50 users for semester, by creating and updating course material.
- Worked as Java Script, CSS, and HTML developer, rebuilding courses page UI, and improving online course content
- Integrated and Organized new courses Websites to CANVAS LMS(learning management system).

Front-End Developer (Freelancer)

Antique Rod and Reels

Month 2017 – 2018 Salt Lake City, US

Market place for vintage rod and reels collectors.

- Rebuilt the entire platform from scratch, creating a responsive version of old web application, improving client Brand.
- Designed, and developed new market place Front End with JavaScript, HTML, CSS, and Bootstrap.
- Collaborated with Back End programmer by testing the PHP API.

SKILLS

JavaScript Typescript React Node Express C #

FEATURED PROJECTS

TUTORIA

- front-end source-code: <https://lnkd.in/g5PjT83>
- back-end source-code: <https://lnkd.in/g6iZXaW>
- View Live: <https://tutoria.netlify.app>

Tutoring app that helps to connect tutors and students online.

- Developed Frond End portion with Typescript, ReactJS, HTML, and CSS.
- Build Back End REST API in Typescript, NodeJS, Express, and PostgreSQL.

HELPR app

- front-end source-code: <https://lnkd.in/ee7EJfu>
- back-end source-code: <https://lnkd.in/eTMEKnp>
- View Live: <https://helpr.netlify.app/>

A donation micro-funding platform app.

- Built the entire full-stack project with JavaScript, Reactjs, HTML, and CSS in the Front End. A REST API with NodeJS, Express, and PostgreSQL.
- Developed mobile app version with React Native.

EDUCATION

AAS in Software Development

LDS Business College

2017 – 2019 Salt Lake City, US

- Coursework in OOP, JavaScript, Java, C#, .NET, SQL, and Scrum.
- Designed and built an educational environment for children with C#, ASP.NET Core, and SQL for the Back-end REST API, and HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and PhaserJS for the Front-end.

AAS in Telecommunication Network

Federal Institute of Education

Brazil

- Coursework in computer network, mobile network, and Linux.